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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 December, 2020 11:02 AM

To: 'AIG SGP, Claims-Survey'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'

Subject: RE: Aigencypt  FW: Re: 3rd Party claim vehicle SKJ5978M request surveyor 

appointment 

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 

 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 8:32 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 

Subject: Aigencypt FW: Re: 3rd Party claim vehicle SKJ5978M request surveyor appointment  

 

Hi LKK, 

 

Kindly assist to survey. 

 

Winnie Fan 
Claims Service Associate - Auto 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way,Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
 
winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
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From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 5:55 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Re: 3rd Party claim vehicle SKJ5978M request surveyor appointment  

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Hi Officer-in-charge 

 

Re: Accident involving SKJ5978M & SFY8759P on 04/12/2020 along SLE towards CTE 

 

We are instructed owner of SKJ5978M to file 3rd party claim against SFY8759P according to LTA search is insured 

with AIG. 

Attached SKJ5978M GIA report and repair quotation for your perusal. 

Kindly arrange surveyor to survey SKJ5978M at below address asap. Thanks.  

 

 

Kind Regards, 
  
Grace Tan 
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd 
  
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03 
Sin Ming AutoCity 
Singapore 575722 
 
T: 6475 2112 (Main) 
    6460 9542 (DID) 
F: 6475 4666 
W: www.ricardo.com.sg 
 
Save Paper. Save the Earth. Think twice before you print. 

 

 
NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or 

exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the 

intended recipient, you are advised that any dissemination, distribution, copying or acting upon the information contained herein, may be a violation of applicable law and 

is strictly prohibited. Action may be taken upon any unlawful use as proscribed herein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 

replying to this message 
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